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From: Sysco Regulatory Communications <RegulatoryCommunications@corp.sysco.com>
Subject: URGENT - RESER'S FINE FOODS RECALL OF REFRIGERATED SALADS - U.S. & CANADA (MUA)

Date: Mon, Apr 11, 2016 8:01 am
Attachments: Reser's Recall Letter Sysco 4-11-2016.doc (114K)

With	A'achment…
	
From:	Sysco	Regulatory	Communica8ons	
Sent:	Monday,	April	11,	2016	9:57	AM
Subject:	URGENT	-	RESER'S	FINE	FOODS	RECALL	OF	REFRIGERATED	SALADS	-	U.S.	&	CANADA	(MUA)
Importance:	High
 

URGENT – RESER'S FINE FOODS RECALL OF REFRIGERATED SALADS – U.S. & CANADA (MUA)
IMMEDIATE ACTION NECESSARY

 
Please be aware that receipt of this communication is NOT confirmation that you have received affected product.
 This correspondence has been distributed as a courtesy to Sysco customer corporate contacts as a notification
of a general recall/withdrawal/hold situation.  If the unit locations received affected product, they will be contacted
by the Sysco Operating Company that services them.  If any one of your locations purchased this item(s),
regardless of distributor, it is recommended that you check your inventory for affected product.
 
THIS PRODUCT IS A REPORTABLE FOOD.
 
Sysco Quality Assurance received notification that RESER'S FINE FOODS is conducting a voluntary product
RECALL of REFRIGERATED SALADS.  The products in question were shipped between 03/24/2016 and
04/05/2016
 
The reason for the RECALL is the products contain onion that was recalled due to potential contamination with Listeria
monocytogenes.  Listeria monocytogenes is an organism which can cause serious and sometimes fatal infections in young
children, frail or elderly people, and others with weakened immune systems. Although healthy individuals may suffer only
short term symptoms such as high fever, severe headache, stiffness, nausea, abdominal pain and diarrhea, Listeria
infection can cause miscarriages and stillbirths among pregnant women.  There is food safety concern.
 
THE AFFECTED PRODUCTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
	

SUPC MPC PACK/SZ BRAND DESCRIPTION
8843435 71117.17100 12/5.5 OZ RESERS IND FRESH POTATO SALAD
1034578 71117.67702 3/8 LB SYS CLS ELBOW MACARONI SALAD
2290484 71117.00225 2/8 LB RESERS DEVILED EGG POTATO SALAD

	
AFFECTED CODE DATES:
Affected Lot Numbers: 16051010, 16042810, 16050710
 
THE FOLLOWING OPERATING COMPANIES RECEIVED AFFECTED PRODUCTS:
	
Sysco Arizona
Sysco Baraboo
Sysco Central California
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Sysco Denver
Sysco Las Vegas
Sysco Lincoln
Sysco Montana
Sysco Portland
Sysco Riverside
Sysco San Diego
Sysco San Francisco
Sysco Seattle
Sysco Ventura

 
CANADA - THE FOLLOWING OPERATING COMPANIES RECEIVED AFFECTED PRODUCTS:
	
Sysco Kelowna
Sysco Vancouver
Sysco Victoria
	
PLEASE TAKE THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS:
 

1.            Review your inventory for the above listed product.

2.            If any of the product(s) in question is in inventory, place the product on hold and retain any empty
cases/shippers.

3.            Do not dispose of product unless specifically instructed by Sysco via formal notice.

4.            A Sysco Operating Company representative will contact your location to arrange for product replacement
and/or credit.

5.            If you have any questions regarding this recall action, please contact your Sysco representative immediately.

 
 
BCC: 000-MUA.RECALL; MUA RECALL CUST A-F#1; MUA Recall Cust A-F#2; MUA Recall Cust G-L; MUA RECALL
CUST M-R #1 ; MUA RECALL CUST M-R #2; MUA Recall Cust S-Z;


